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Dear Mr Campbell

Weigall Sports Complex, Sydney Grammar School. (SSD-10421)
Request for additional information

| refer to Weigall Sports Complex, Sydney Grammar School (SSD-10421). The Department is
requesting that you provide the following additional information:

1. Traffic Impact Assessment
It is not clear in the Traffic Inpact Assessment (TIA) whether the existing 28 vehicle trips

(Thursday) is inclusive of trips associated with the overall use of the Weigall sports grounds
or just relating to the site (i.e. cricket nets, tennis courts, basketball courts).

Additionally, how many trips are generated on the weekend associated with the use of
Weigall sports grounds, how pick-up/drop-off and parking is currently managed for the use
of the grounds and whether the weekend use of the Weigall sports grounds would have a
spill-over effect to the proposal (i.e. additional use of proposed parking and pick-up/drop-off).

Accordingly, you are requested to provide supplementary information to clarify the above.

2. Hours of operation

There are inconsistencies / omission regarding the proposed hours of operation as follows:
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¢ the SRtS mitigation measures (page 30) state the hours of operations are Monday to
Friday 6:30am to 8pm and Saturday 7am to 3pm. Extended hours of operation are
Monday to Saturday 6am to 10pm.

¢ the Operational Plan of Management (OPM) (page 4) states the hours of operations are
as above. However, also includes Sunday 6am to 6pm.

¢ the frequency of the use of the ‘extended hours of operation’ has not been identified.

e the OPM indicates the broader Weigall sports grounds are not used on Sunday.
However, the TIA indicates the grounds are used ‘weekends’ 7am and 3pm.

Accordingly, you are requested to provide:

a) clarification on the proposed hours of operation and the frequency of the use of the
extended hours of operation. If required a revised OPM is to be submitted with the
updated information.

b) clarify the ‘as existing’ hours of operation for the current facilities to be removed (i.e.
cricket nets, tennis courts, basketball courts).

Please provide the information, or notify us that the information will not be provided, by Thursday 29
July 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide and commit to an alternative timeframe
for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Prity Cleary, on 0282896795/ at
prity.cleary@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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Aditi Coomar
Team Leader
Social & Infrastructure Assessments






